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Caricom General Insurance Co., Inc.                       
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CARICOMINSURANCE




Lot ‘A’ Ocean View Drive, Ruimzeight Gardens, Ruimzeight, West Coast Demerara, Guyana

Phone : 592-269-0020, 269-0030, 269-0031      Fax: 592-269-0022

FIRE PROPOSAL FORM              
                       Each of these questions must be Answered Completely (Do not leave blanks and do not answer a question with a dash)

(1) Name of proposer in full-surname first, if applicable. (Block letters, please)

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

(2)
Risk Address (Block letters, please)                                                                                TEL NO.

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

             …………………………………………….…………………………………………………………………………………………...

(3)
Postal Address, if different from above


……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………...….

(4)        Inception Date: ……………………………………….
Renewal Date: ……………………………………………………
(5)
PERIOD OF INSURANCE: 
From: .…………………………….……
 To: ………………………...…………..……….
(6)
Sum to be Insured



    Building 1


               Building 2





             Sum Insured         Premium 
  Sum Insured       Premium

(a) On Buildings


$……………………………………………………..
$………………………………………………….

(b) On stock and materials 



      in trade



$…………………………………………………….. 
$………………………………………………….

(c) On Business and Office 



      Furniture, Equipment, Fixtures,

      Fittings and unused Stationery
$……………………………………………………..
$……………………………………………..…...

(d) On Machinery, Plant and 

      Equipment



$……………………………………………………..
$………………………………………………….

(e) On Household Goods and 

      Personal effects


$……………………………………………………..
$………………………………………………….

 (f) On ………. Months rent

$……………………………………………………..
$………………………………………………….
TOTAL:
$……………………………………………………..  
$………………………………………………….
(7)
Detailed description of Occupancy of Risk …………………………………………………………………………...………….

(8)    
Detailed description of construction of risk …………………………………………………………………………………...…..

(9)   
Is the area free from flooding? 






Yes (       
 No (
(10)  
Is any portion of the Building  

Vacant (        Unoccupied ( 
   or Seasonally Unoccupied ( 


If so, How long? …………………………………………………….…………………………………..……………………….…..

(11)  
Is this property already insured with this or any other Company? 


Yes ( 

No (
If ‘YES’ please state fully …………………………………………………………………………………………………………...

(12)  
Have you, or any of the Partners or Directors of your Company ever Suffered a loss, (whether insured or not) at   

       
these premises or elsewhere?   






Yes (

No (
(a) Date of loss:  …………………………………. 
(b) Nature of loss or Damage: …………………………………………....

(c) Amount of Loss:  ………………………………..…………………………………….…………………...…………………….

(d) Have you ever made a claim against a Fire Insurance Company?  If so, give particulars of ………....………………..

      .……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

(e) Was claim paid in full or reduced or rejected? ………………………...…………...………………………………………..

(13) 
Have you, or any of the Partners or Directors of your Company been convicted of Arson, Fraud, faced 

       
bankruptcy, or any other crime, related to loss of property during the last five years?   
Yes  (

No (
If ‘YES’ please state fully …………………………………………………………………………………………………………...

(14) 
Have you, or any of the Partners or Directors of your Company ever had a Proposal or Policy:  Refused,  

        
Declined, Canceled or Special Terms imposed? 




       
Yes (

No (              

If ‘YES’ please state: -

(a) Name of Company  ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………..

(b) Type of Proposal/Policy  ………………………………………………………………………………………………………..

(15)
(a) Did you make a gain during your last trading year?       


        
Yes (

No (
(b) Do you anticipate being able to pay all the Charges, Debts, or Liabilities against you?  Yes (

No (
      If ‘No’ please state fully:  …………………………………………………………………………………………………….....

(16)       (a) Do you keep a record of Sales and Purchases?       




Yes (

No (
 (b) Are audited books of accounts available for inspection if necessary?  

Yes (

No (
(17)        How long have you owned the property to be insured ………………………………………………………………………....

(18)        Are the premises protected by any Fire Extinguishing Appliances?  


Yes (

No (
              If  ‘YES’ state fully …………………………………………………………………………………….…………………………….

(19)      (a) Give details of any Mortgage or other such interest …………………………..………………………….………………...

(b) Is this policy to be assigned? If so to whom?  ………………...……………………………………………………………..

(20)       Is gasoline or any hazardous liquid, substance or goods kept in or about the premises?  

              If so, give particulars .……………………………………………………..…………………...…………………………………..

(21)       Is the building less than 20 feet from the nearest building?………………………………………………………………….…
PROPERTY TO BE INSURED

Do you wish to insure any of the undermentioned items on a Reinstatement Basis?

Yes (

No (


Briefly describe type of Stock and Method of Storage
……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….…….……………………

………………………………………………………………………..…………………………………………………………………………

DECLARATION

I/We wish to effect an insurance policy with Caricom General Insurance Company, Inc. in terms of the Policy to be issued by the Company.  I/We hereby declare that to the best of my/our knowledge and belief the statements and particulars given by me/us in this proposal are true and complete and no material fact, that is those facts which the company would regard as likely to influence the acceptance and assessment of this proposal, have been misrepresented, misstated, suppressed or withheld. I/we agree that this proposal shall from the basis of the contract between me/us and Caricom General Insurance Company, Inc.

Dated at …………………………………. on the ……………………………………… 20 ……………………………………………...

…………………………………………….……..

Signature of Owner of Property

Agent / Broker: ………………………………………………………………………………………………….…………….…………...
	
	FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
	

	MEASUREMENTS OF BUILDING


	CONDITION

Poor             Fair       Good       Very Good


	ASSESSED VALUE

	
	ACCEPTED SUBJECT TO INSPECTION


	INSPECTED AND ACCEPTED




……………………….              …………………………….                  ………………………………

Completed by                         Checked by                                         Quality Controlled by

_1227612144

